
CASE NO. 845-AM-16 and 846-S-16 
SUPPLEMENTAL MEMORANDUM #3 
OCTOBER 13, 2016
 

Petitioners: Kevin Modglin, Jeff Swan, and Jeff Dazey, d.b.a. Advantage Trucking, LLC 

 
Case 845-AM-16 
Request:   Amend the Zoning Map to change the zoning district designation from the R-4 Multiple 

Family Residence Zoning District to the B-4 General Business Zoning District in order to establish and 

operate the proposed Special Use in related Zoning Case 846-S-16. 

 
Case 846-S-16 
Request:   Part A: Authorize multiple principal uses and buildings on the same lot consisting of a Truck 

Terminal, Contractor’s Facility with Outdoor Storage and/or Operations, and 144 Self-Storage Warehouse 

Units without heat and utilities to individual units, as a Special Use on land that is proposed to be rezoned 

to the B-4 General Business Zoning District from the current R-4 Multiple Family Residence Zoning 

District in related zoning case 845-AM-16 on the subject property described below. 

 

Part B: Authorize the following waiver to the standard conditions of the “Truck Terminal” special use as 

per Section 6.1.3 of the Zoning Ordinance: A separation distance of 55 feet in lieu of the minimum 

required 200 feet between any Truck Terminal and any adjacent residential district or residential use on 

the subject property described below. 

 

Part C: Authorize the following waiver to the standard conditions of the “Truck Terminal” special use as 

per Section 6.1.3 of the Zoning Ordinance: No wire mesh fence surrounding the Truck Terminal in lieu of 

the minimum required 6 feet tall wire mesh fence on the subject property described below. 

 

Location: A 7.97-acre tract in Rantoul Township that is part of the Southwest Quarter of the Southwest 

Quarter of Section 15 and a part of the Southeast Quarter of the Southeast Quarter of Section 16, 

Township 21 North, Range 9 East of the Third Principal Meridian in Rantoul Township and formerly 

known as the Cherry Orchard Apartments property with an address of 1512 CR2700N, Rantoul. 

 
Site Area: 7.97 acres 

  

Time Schedule for Development: 1-2 years   

 

Prepared by: Susan Chavarria, Senior Planner   

 

   John Hall, Zoning Administrator 

 

STATUS 

 

Petitioner Kevin Modglin submitted a statement from the concrete crushing contractor regarding 

operations during the one-time crushing event.  

 

Resident Ken Berlatsky, 1429 CR 2700 N, Thomasboro, sent an email received October 12, 2016 stating 

his concerns are noise, dust, and truck traffic at the subject property. 

 

ATTACHMENTS 

 

A Letter from BJTE Inc, Concrete Crushers received October 7, 2016 

 

B Email from Ken Berlatsky received October 12, 2016 
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